Minutes of the Joint Meeting of the Interstate Insurance
Product Regulation Commission and its Management Committee
Friday, December 4, 2009
San Francisco, California

Members of the Commission in attendance:

Director Mary Jo Hudson, Chair, Ohio

Commissioner Sean Dilweg, Vice Chair, Wisconsin

Commissioner Paulette Thabault, Treasurer, Vermont

Director Linda S. Hall, Alaska

Peg Brown as a designated representative for Commissioner Marcy Morrison, Colorado
Margaret Witten as a designated representative for Commissioner John W. Oxendine, Georgia
Shelley Santo, Hawaii

Director William W. Deal, Idaho

Commissioner Susan M. Voss, lowa

Commissioner Sandy Praeger, Kansas

Commissioner Sharon P. Clark, Kentucky

Commissioner James J. Donelon, Louisiana

Eric Cioppa as a designated representative for Superintendent Mila Kofman, Maine
Commissioner Ralph S. Tyler III, Maryland

Elizabeth Ditomassi as a designated representative for Commissioner Joe Murphy, Massachusetts
Joan Moiles as a designated representative for Commissioner Kenneth Ross, Michigan
Commissioner Glenn Wilson, Minnesota

Commissioner Mike Chaney, Mississippi

Director John M. Huff, Missouri

Bruce Ramge as a designated representative for Director Ann M. Frohman, Nebraska

Barbara Peterson as a designated representative for Commissioner Roger A. Sevigny, New Hampshire
Thomas Bowling as a designated representative for Superintendent Morris J. Chavez, New Mexico
Ted Hamby as a designated representative for Commissioner Wayne Goodwin, North Carolina
Commissioner Kim Holland, Oklahoma

Commissioner Joel Ario, Pennsylvania

Superintendent Joseph Torti III, Rhode Island

Commissioner Leslie Newman, Tennessee

Ana Smith-Daley as a designated representative for Commissioner Mike Geeslin, Texas
Commissioner D. Kent Michie, Utah

Don Beatty as a designated representative for Commissioner Alfred W. Gross, Virginia

Beth Berendt as a designated representative for Commissioner Mike Kreidler, Washington
Commissioner Jane L. Cline, West Virginia

Lori Mischan as a designated representative for Commissioner Ken Vines, Wyoming

State Regulator Staff in attendance:
Ron Henderson, Louisiana

Edward Charbonnier, Massachusetts
Brian Pennington, Minnesota
Manny Munson-Regala, Minnesota
Aaron Sisk, Mississippi

Matt Barton, Missouri

Holly Blanchard, Nebraska

Sue Real, Ohio

Brad Harker, Pennsylvania

Shawn Hawk, Tennessee

Jan Graeber, Texas



Sue Ezalarab, Wisconsin
Herb Olson, Vermont

Members of the Legislative Committee in attendance:
Representative Robert Damron, Chair, Kentucky
Representative Brian Patrick Kennedy, Rhode Island
Senator Keith Faber, Ohio

Senator Delores Kelley, Maryland

Members of the Industry Advisory Committee in attendance:

Steve Buhr, AEGON/Transamerica

Amanda Matthiesen, America’s Health Insurance Plans (AHIP)

Michael Lovendusky, American Council of Life Insurers

Michael Gerber, National Association of Insurance and Financial Advisors (NAIFA)
Tom English, New York Life

Maureen Adolf, Prudential

Mary Keim, State Farm Insurance Companies

Members of the Consumer Advisory Committee in attendance:
T. Ryan Wilson, AARP

Brendan Bridgeland, Center for Insurance Research

Ken Libertoff, Vermont Association for Mental Health

Interested Parties in attendance:

Bill Waldie, AEGON/Transamerica

Cande Olson, Actuarial Resources Group on behalf of ACLI

Dave Sandberg, Allianz Life

Elaine Leighton, John Hancock

Brian Staples, Right LLC on behalf of Life Insurance Settlement Association (LISA)

Other Commissioners in Attendance
Commissioner Scott Kipper, Nevada
Administrator Teresa Miller, Oregon

ITPRC Team in attendance:

Karen Schutter, Executive Director

Karyn Onyeneho, Administrative Assistant
Charles Rappacciuolo, Development Consultant
David Morris, Product Review Consultant
Alice Fontaine, Actuarial Consultant

NAIC Staff in attendance

Kay Noonan, General Counsel

Becky McElduff, Senior Counsel

Amanda Yanek, Government Relations Legislative Analyst
Jolie Matthews, Sr. Health Policy Advisor and Counsel
Julienne Fritz, Director of Insurance Products & Services

Director Hudson called to order the joint meeting of the Interstate Insurance Product Regulation Commission
(“IHPRC” or “Commission”) and its Management Committee.



Director Hudson proceeded to the first item on the agenda, a report of the Finance Committee. Ms.
Ditomassi provided the report. Ms. Ditomassi stated that the Finance Committee held a member-only
meeting on November 9 for the purpose of reviewing the IIPRC’s third quarter financial performance and to
consider a short-term pricing incentive for 2010. Ms. Ditomassi reported that IIPRC registration filings have
increased by more than 100% and product filings by more than 150% to date compared to this same time last
year. Ms. Ditomassi further reported that IIPRC revenue and expenses were considerably under what was
budgeted for 2009 and that the Finance Committee has worked with the IIPRC to monitor revised budget
projections. The IIPRC has managed actual expenses within actual revenue from registrations and filings,
along with the existing 2009 Line of Credit from the NAIC.

Ms. Ditomassi stated that the IIPRC will need an additional Line of Credit in the amount of $850,000 based
on the 2010 Adopted Budget. Ms. Ditomassi stated that the Finance Committee has been working with the
ITPRC on long-term projections to estimate operating activities over the next three years. Ms. Ditomassi
indicated that it may require at least two (2) more years before the IIPRC will no longer require a line of
credit from the NAIC. Ms. Ditomassi affirmed that the volume of registrations and filings received through
the IIPRC overall demonstrate a good trend and that this movement will continue with the implementation of
additional Uniform Standards and as more companies begin to utilize the [IPRC.

Ms. Ditomassi indicated that the Finance Committee is recommending a short-term pricing incentive which
would encourage companies to register early in 2010. The pricing incentive would provide companies that
submit their [IPRC Annual Registration Fee on or before January 31, 2010 to receive a discount of $500 off
the Annual Registration Fee. Ms. Ditomassi noted that the Management Committee approved a short-term
pricing incentive last year for the purpose of encouraging companies to pay their 2009 annual registration fee
early thereby giving the IIPRC a jumpstart on its self-generating revenue for 2009 and allowed for a six (6)
month postponement of the first draw of the Line of Credit. Ms. Ditomassi advised that the proposed pricing
incentive for 2010 registrations is a more streamlined process and would likely increase the cost-benefit ratio
of registering with the IIPRC. Ms. Ditomassi also reported that the Finance Committee held a public call on
December 1 for the purpose of soliciting comments regarding the 2010 Annual Registration Fee pricing
incentive.

Director Hudson asked if there were any questions regarding the report of the Finance Committee. Senator
Kelley asked if the IIPRC has paid back what was borrowed in the past on its Lines of Credit. Director
Hudson stated that the ITPRC continues to make quarterly payments to the NAIC towards the Lines of Credit.
Representative Damron stated that the proposed 2010 pricing fee incentive is well intended and that he is
hopeful it will generate additional revenue for the IIPRC.

Director Hudson asked if there were any additional questions or comments. Hearing none, Director Hudson
asked for a motion from members of the Management Committee to adopt the Finance Committee report and
to approve the 2010 short-term pricing incentive. Commissioner Ario made a motion and Commissioner
Holland seconded the motion. Director Hudson asked if there were further discussion. Hearing none, a
voice vote was taken and the motion passed unanimously.

Director Hudson moved to the next item on the agenda, a report of the Audit Committee. Commissioner
Donelon provided the report. Commissioner Donelon stated that the Audit Committee held a meeting on
November 9 for the purpose of reviewing the IIPRC third quarter financial statements and 2009 budget
projections. Commissioner Donelon reported that the Audit Committee continues to monitor the financial
situation of the IIPRC from the perspective that the IIPRC will be able to cover its expenses with actual
revenue and with the existing 2009 Line of Credit. Commissioner Donelon further reported that the IIPRC
has been able to manage expenses within the confines of its incoming funds, which he noted were below
budget. Commissioner Donelon stated that the Committee reviewed an updated pro forma statement which
illustrated internal projections of the IIPRC Office for the next three (3) years based on continued growth and
self-generated revenue and corresponding growth in its product operations. Commissioner Donelon stated



that the Audit Committee expects the operating revenue of the IIPRC to grow significantly over the next
three (3) years to allow the IIPRC to sufficiently cover its operating expenses and loan obligations.

Commissioner Donelon reported that the Audit Committee held a member-only meeting immediately
preceding this joint meeting for the purpose of consulting with Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C. (MHM), an
independent certified public accounting firm, in preparation for the upcoming 2009 audit. Commissioner
Donelon stated that for the third year, MHM has audited the [IPRC’s record books. The auditor provided the
Committee with an overview of the scope of the audit, [IPRC’s responsibilities in the audit process, along
with a timeline and list of key deliverables. As is standard, the Committee then went into an executive
session with the auditor without management in the room. Commissioner Donelon stated that the 2009
audited financial statements are expected to be ready and presented to the Commission in March 2010.

Director Hudson asked if there were any questions regarding the report of the Audit Committee. Hearing
none, Director Hudson asked for a motion from members of the Commission to adopt the report of the Audit
Committee. Commissioner Newman made a motion and Commissioner Torti seconded the motion. Director
Hudson asked if there were further discussion. Hearing none, a voice vote was taken and the motion passed
unanimously.

Director Hudson turned to the next item on the agenda, a report of the Communications Committee.
Commissioner Holland provided a report. Commissioner Holland stated that the Communications
Committee held a member-only meeting on November 13 for the purpose of reviewing an independent
survey, completed by Milliman Incorporated, regarding the IIPRC as well as to receive an update on the
efforts of the IIPRC Focus Group. Commissioner Holland reported that the survey, which was released in
October this year, provided high marks from 61 insurance companies, 21 of whom utilize the IIPRC to file
insurance products, in terms of the IIPRC’s speed-to-market efficiencies, comprehensive Uniform Standards
and professional staff. Commissioner Holland stated that the survey indicated that the top concern from
companies who have not yet registered with the IIPRC was due to “mix and match” issues with regard to the
two (2) year timeline formerly associated with the ability to combine Compact-approved product components
with state-approved product components.

Commissioner Holland stated that the IIPRC Focus Group serves as an important tool in gauging input from
companies who are filing, as well as those not filing, with the IIPRC and insisted that their feedback is
consistent with the survey report. Commissioner Holland stated that letters, addressed from Ms. Schutter,
were distributed to members of the Commission, prior to this joint meeting, identifying which companies, in
their respective states, have not yet filed with the IIPRC. Commissioner Holland encouraged members to
reach out to these companies in understanding the benefit of utilizing the IIPRC for their product filings.

Director Hudson asked if there were any questions regarding the report of the Communications Committee.
Commissioner Michie made a recommendation to the Communications Committee to consider creating an
assumed name, or DBA, to bring a more favorable awareness to the IIPRC. Commissioner Holland stated
that the Communications Committee is working on this effort.

Director Hudson asked if there were any other questions or comments. Hearing none, Director Hudson
asked for a motion from members of the Management Committee to adopt the report of the Communications
Committee. Commissioner Dilweg made a motion and Commissioner Wilson seconded the motion.
Director Hudson asked if there were further discussion. Hearing none, a voice vote was taken and the
motion passed unanimously.

Director Hudson addressed the next item on the agenda, a report of the Technology Committee.
Commissioner Voss provided the report. Commissioner Voss stated that the Technology Committee held a
member-only meeting on November 18 for the purpose of previewing the enhancements in the System for
Electronic Rate and Form Filing (SERFF) which would enable filers to better track the ability to combine



Compact-approved product components with state-approved product components, also known as “mix and
match” product filings. Commissioner Voss indicated that these enhancements would be available in the
SERFF 5.8 Release which is scheduled to be in production by December 9. Commissioner Voss reported
that the key concern with eliminating the two (2) year timeline associated with the “mix and match” process
was the ability for states to easily and accurately track this process. The Technology Committee
recommended two (2) enhancements to SERFF including adding a “mix and match” indicator which denotes
the use of Compact-approved product components with state-approved product components; and converting
the Statement of Intent into a field-based submission requirement. Commissioner Voss reported that the
IIPRC Office worked with the SERFF Team in sending a notice to filers informing them of the SERFF
enhancements.

Director Hudson asked if there were any questions regarding the report of the Technology Committee.
Hearing none, Director Hudson asked for a motion from members of the Management Committee to adopt
the report of the Technology Committee. Commissioner Dilweg made a motion and Commissioner Tyler
seconded the motion. Director Hudson asked if there were further discussion. Hearing none, a voice vote
was taken and the motion passed unanimously.

Director Hudson proceeded to the next item on the agenda, a report of the Rulemaking Committee.
Commissioner Thabault provided the report. Commissioner Thabault reported that the Rulemaking
Committee recommended the commencement of the rulemaking process for the proposed Self-Certification
Rule. The Self-Certification Rule establishes eligibility requirements which allow filings that only contain
product components that have been expressly authorized for self-certification by the applicable Uniform
Standard as adopted by the Management Committee and Commission. The Self-Certification Rule also
provides provisions for random auditing of self-certified filings; allows the IIPRC to take action for self-
certified filings that do not comply with a Uniform Standard; and also allows for the suspension of self-
certification for companies that make non-compliant filings that cause harm to consumers. Commissioner
Thabault noted that the Rulemaking Committee held a public meeting on December 2 for the purpose of
receiving comments on the Self-Certification Rule. Commissioner Thabault indicated the Rulemaking
Committee is making a recommendation to publish the proposed Self-Certification Rule for a 60-day notice
and comment period.

Director Hudson asked if there were any questions regarding the report of the Rulemaking Committee.
Hearing none, Director Hudson asked for a motion from members of the Management Committee to adopt
the report of the Rulemaking Committee, which included a recommendation to publish the proposed Self-
Certification Rule for a 60-day notice and comment period. Commissioner Dilweg made a motion and
Commissioner Chaney seconded the motion. Director Hudson asked if there were further discussion.
Hearing none, a voice vote was taken and the motion passed unanimously.

Director Hudson moved to the next item on the agenda, a report of the Product Standards Committee. Ms.
Smith-Daley provided the report. Ms. Smith-Daley reported that the there were no Uniform Standards ready
for Management Committee action and that the Product Standards Committee would continue to work on the
suite of Uniform Standards for individual long-term care insurance products with the objective of making a
recommendation to the Management Committee in January. Ms. Smith-Daley noted that the Committee has
held three (3) public meetings to receive comments on the long-term care standards and stated that the
Committee will meet on December 17 to receive any final comments. Ms. Smith-Daley advised that there
will be a list of housekeeping work to consider upon the completion of the long-term care standards
development process and noted that the Committee will be ready to review any standards as they emerge
from the NAIC Working Groups.

Director Hudson asked if there were any questions regarding the report of the Product Standards Committee.
Hearing none, Director Hudson asked for a motion from members of the Management Committee to adopt



the report of the Product Standards Committee. Ms. Smith-Daley made a motion and Commissioner
Thabault seconded the motion. Director Hudson asked if there were further discussion. Hearing none, a
voice vote was taken and the motion passed unanimously.

Director Hudson turned to the item on the agenda, a public hearing on the three (3) Uniform Standards issued
on October 29 as follows: Additional Standards for Guaranteed Living Benefits for Individual Deferred Non-
Variable Annuities; Additional Standards for Guaranteed Living Benefits for Individual Deferred Variable
Annuities; and Additional Standards for Guaranteed Minimum Death Benefits for Individual Deferred
Variable Annuities. Director Hudson stated that these Uniform Standards are currently in a 60-day public
comment period until December 28 and noted that comments that were submitted are available on the
Rulemaking Docket of the IIPRC web site. Director Hudson then asked for comments or questions from
members of the Commission and Management Committee.

Ms. Smith-Daley commented that the development process of the three (3) aforementioned proposed
Uniform Standards was lengthy as comments were received from various entities including Life Insurance
Settlement Association and the American Council of Life Insurers. Ms. Smith-Daley noted some of the
comments, including the concern about the increased pricing of these products to account for the sale to the
secondary market and the concern about property rights of annuity owners that would be restricted by the
termination provision. Ms. Smith-Daley stated that the Product Standards Committee determined that the
proposed Uniform Standards reached a balance after considering comments regarding cost implications and
property rights.

Mr. Harker provided comments about the discussion during the development of these standards at the NAIC
National Standards Working Group Annuity Subgroup. He indicated the termination provision within the
proposed Uniform Standards apply only to guaranteed minimum death benefit and guaranteed living benefit
features and do not apply to the underlying annuity contract, which cannot be terminated based on change in
ownership or assignment. Mr. Harker further stated that the proposed standards raise the bar for consumer
protection and extend beyond processes that many states follow today.

Representative Damron stated that he submitted a formal letter to members of the Commission which
described his opposition to the termination provision included in these standards. Representative Damron
recommended the elimination of the restrictive language from the proposed Uniform Standards. He stated
there is insufficient actuarial data and experience to support claims regarding pricing and that there is no
significant interest from secondary markets on the purchase of annuities at this time. He also indicated he
was a strong supporter of consumer choice and that consumers needed an unrestricted right sell a product that
turned out not to be a suitable product for their needs.

Senator Kelley stated she agreed with comments made from Representative Damron.

Representative Kennedy commented that consumer rights are most important and that the proposed Uniform
Standards restricts a consumer from being able to sell a major asset should circumstances necessitate such a
sale.

Mr. Bridgeland stated the Consumer Advisory Committee agreed with the position of the Legislative
Committee.

Ms. Olsen commented that the proposed Uniform Standards provide minimum guarantees under specified
conditions and that these products are in great demand and provides consumers the benefit of comfortable
growth from underlying annuities and minimum income guarantees. Ms. Olsen stated that the Industry
Advisory Committee supports the adoption of the proposed standards as well as the guaranteed living benefit
termination provisions that are currently drafted within these standards. Ms. Olsen indicated that termination


http://www.insurancecompact.org/rulemaking_dockets/091029_glbnv.pdf
http://www.insurancecompact.org/rulemaking_dockets/091029_glbnv.pdf
http://www.insurancecompact.org/rulemaking_dockets/091029_glbv.pdf
http://www.insurancecompact.org/rulemaking_dockets/091029_glbv.pdf
http://www.insurancecompact.org/rulemaking_dockets/091029_gmdb.pdf
http://www.insurancecompact.org/rulemaking_dockets/091029_gmdb.pdf

provisions only apply to additional guaranteed benefits and not to underlying annuity contracts as it does not
restrict the right of an owner to sell the underlying annuities.

Ms. Adolf stated that policy makers have recognized the loss of traditional pension benefits and that there is
a critical gap in the retirement security of many Americans. Ms. Adolf indicated these products offer a 21*
century solution to this problem by providing consumers with the ability to receive monthly lifetime income.
Ms. Adolf indicated that insurers price these products based on the assumption that most individuals will not
begin taking monthly withdrawals until retirement. Ms. Adolf stated that if such withdrawal guarantees were
required to be subject to assignment then it could lead to adverse benefit utilization experience for the
insurer. Ms. Adolf indicated this would cause the price for new sales of these products to increase which
would not be beneficial to consumers who are looking for a safe, guaranteed lifetime income stream.

Mr. Waldie stated that there have been various changes with annuity products to help consumers to ensure
their savings last during their lifetime. Mr. Waldie indicated that a consumer has a right to cash out their
annuity for the annuity surrender value should he or she no longer want the guaranteed benefit. Mr. Waldie
indicated the termination of the guaranteed benefit, which was underwritten based on the original
policyholder, would apply only where the annuity was sold to a third party with no insurable interest in the
consumer. Mr. Waldie noted if a policy with these guaranteed features is sold to a third party, the third party
would always presumably utilize the withdrawal benefit to the fullest extent rather than the consumer who
would usually use on an as needed basis to ensure a lifetime income stream. Mr. Waldie indicated this would
alter the pricing assumptions and require the cost of these riders to be increased considerably for all potential
policyholders.

Ms. Leighton stated that John Hancock supports the three (3) proposed Uniform Standards and noted that
these standards provide valuable protection to contract owners who elect these optional benefits to protect
their retirement income. Ms. Leighton pointed out that the recent market volatility illustrates the value of
these benefits to the consumer and that in order to maintain affordability of these type of guaranteed benefits,
an option for a company to terminate upon an ownership change to any entity other than those described in
the standard is necessary.

Mr. Sandberg indicated these products involve a lifetime guaranteed income stream and are not assets in the
traditional sense of having liquidity. Mr. Sandberg indicated this product is priced higher if a secondary
market is allowed and said that today, the pricing assumes an owner will maximize their own unique and
personal potential. Mr. Sandberg stated the company assumes that any individual choice is diversified among
the choices of all policyholders. Mr. Sandberg explained if these benefit features are sold in the secondary
market, it causes the concentration of the risk in a smaller group of users requiring the company to ensure
additional capital and a sustainable price considering the possibility of these increased risks. Mr. Sandberg
stated this price increase affects all policies even those where the consumers have no desire to use the
products for liquidity. Mr. Sandberg noted that the Uniform Standards do not prohibit companies from
responding to the market by selling policies that contain the right to sell off the lifetime income, and that if
this protection is greatly desired by consumers in the market, they already have the right to buy these types of
policies.

Mr. Staples stated that the proposed Uniform Standards provide for products that are in great demand and
that are being purchased by consumers. Mr. Staples expressed concern about the possibility that such
products may not meet the needs or expectations of consumers. Mr. Staples also stated that termination
provisions contained within these products will result in limited options—or the forfeiture of these products
by consumers without the opportunity to seek true economic value. Mr. Staples urged the Management
Committee to remove the termination provision.

Director Hudson asked if there were any other comments. There were none. Director Hudson indicated that
the deadline to submit comments on the proposed Uniform Standards is December 28.



Director Hudson addressed the next item on the agenda, the adoption of the Conforming Amendments to the
Individual Annuity Application Standards. Director Hudson asked for a motion from members of the
Management Committee to adopt this particular Uniform Standard. Commissioner Tyler made a motion and
Ms. Smith-Daley seconded the motion. Director Hudson asked if there were further discussion. Hearing
none, a voice vote was taken and the motion passed unanimously.

Director Hudson addressed the next item on the agenda, an update on Missouri’s opt-out process and the
consideration to extend Missouri’s stay of the effectiveness of the Additional Standards for Market Value
Adjustment Feature Provided through the General Account (“General Account MVA Standard”). Director
Hudson stated that Missouri’s request to stay the effectiveness of this particular Uniform Standard was
approved by the Commission in September for the purpose of allowing Missouri the due diligence of
understanding its impact on Missouri consumers. Director Hudson called on Director Huff to provide an
update on this process.

Director Huff reported that Missouri would not request an extension on the stay of the effectiveness for the
General Account MVA Standard. Director Huff stated that Missouri received valuable input from
Commission members which was very helpful.

Director Hudson proceeded to the next item on the agenda, the adoption of the October 26 Management
Committee Meeting Minutes. Director Hudson noted that edits were received from Virginia and
incorporated into the meeting minutes and asked if there were further edits. There were no additional edits.
Director Hudson asked for a motion from members of the Management Committee to adopt the meeting
minutes. Commissioner Holland made a motion and Commissioner Dilweg seconded the motion. Director
Hudson asked if there were further discussion. Hearing none, a voice vote was taken and the motion passed
unanimously.

Director Hudson then moved to the next item on the agenda, the adoption of the September 18 and
September 21 Commission Meeting Minutes. Director Hudson noted that edits were received from Virginia
and incorporated into the meeting minutes and asked if there were further edits. There were no additional
edits. Director Hudson asked for a motion from members of the Commission to adopt the meeting minutes.
Commissioner Cline made a motion and Commissioner Thabault seconded the motion. Director Hudson
asked if there were further discussion. Hearing none, a voice vote was taken and the motion passed
unanimously.

Director Hudson turned to the next item on the agenda, the adoption of the [IPRC Employee Handbook.
Director Hudson stated that the Management Committee approved the handbook on October 26. Director
Hudson asked for a motion from members of the Commission to adopt the handbook. Commissioner
Holland made a motion and Commissioner Clark seconded the motion. Director Hudson asked if there were
further discussion. Hearing none, a voice vote was taken and the motion passed unanimously.

Director Hudson discussed outreach efforts in communicating with domestic insurance carriers within
compacting states. Director Hudson stated that the IIPRC Office compiled a list of domestic carriers that
have not registered and/or filed with the IIPRC and encouraged Commission Members to reach out to
domestic companies in their respective state to provide information about the benefits of registering and
filing with the IIPRC.

Director Hudson moved to the next item on the agenda, an update on non-compacting states and proposal to
establish an associate membership category. Commissioner Dilweg indicated that several states, such as
Nevada and Oregon, are not in session or have very short sessions in 2010 and that the IIPRC Officers and
other members are working with non-compacting states to address their questions and encourage their
joinder. Commissioner Dilweg stated that there are a few states that have made multiple attempts to join the



Compact but political forces outside their control have prevented them from joining. Commissioner Dilweg
proposed the Commission explore whether there is a way to provide these states with an opportunity to enjoy
some of the benefits that the Compact has to offer. Commissioner Thabault made a motion and
Commissioner Chaney seconded the motion to form an exploratory committee to identify the benefits and
disadvantages of creating an associate membership category within the Compact and to develop a
recommendation for the Management Committee and Commission. Director Hudson asked if there were any
questions or comments. Hearing none, a voice vote was taken and the motion passed unanimously.

Director Hudson proceeded to the next item on the agenda, an operational update of the [IPRC. Ms. Schutter
provided the report. Ms. Schutter stated that [IPRC company registrations have increasingly grown this
year—just two companies shy of doubling the total number of companies that registered with the IIPRC in
all of last year. Ms. Schutter further stated that product filing statistics have also increased significantly in
2009 to an amount which is more than twice the amount of filings submitted in 2008. Ms. Schutter stated
that the ITPRC Product Review Team has maintained an average product review approval time of under 25
days. Ms. Schutter advised that the [IPRC Office is now accepting 2010 Annual Registration Fees and noted
that a notice on the 2010 pricing incentive will be distributed. Ms. Schutter stated that a notice regarding the
new SERFF enhancements will also be distributed and noted that information regarding Missouri’s decision
to stay the effectiveness of the General Account MV A Standard will be available on the [IPRC web site.

Director Hudson asked if there were any questions regarding the IIPRC update. There were none. Director
Hudson asked if there were any other matters to be discussed. Hearing none, Director Hudson asked for a
motion to adjourn the joint meeting of the Management Committee and Commission. Mr. Beatty made a
motion and Commissioner Dilweg seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned by a unanimous voice
vote.




<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles false
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams true
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts false
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


